# Town of Perry Minutes of Town Caucus Tuesday, January 15, 2009

The electors of the Town of Perry, Dane County, Wisconsin held a Caucus at the Town Hall on Tuesday, January 15, 2009 for the purpose of nominating candidates for Town Board Chairman, Supervisor I and Supervisor II, Treasurer and Clerk.

- Call to order Town Chairman Pat Downing called The Caucus to order at 8:05PM. Supervisors Roger Kittleson and Mick Klein Kennedy, Treasurer Judy Keller and Clerk Mary Price were present. Attendance: Ken Bartz, Vicki Bartz, Gary Boley, Bird Cupps, Carl Fredericks, Nicole Espe, James Gibson, Anna Hamady, Walter Hamady, Joe Hoff, Karen Hoff, Gerald Keller, Becky Rehl.
- Election of Officials to Conduct the Caucus Since Pat Downing will be a candidate for nomination, a Caucus Chairman was requested. Walter Hamady moved and Roger Kittleson seconded a motion to nominate Gary Boley to serve as Caucus Chair. Chairman Pat Downing requested additional nominations. Gary Boley accepted the nomination to chair the Caucus. A voice vote affirmed the nomination. Caucus Chairman Gary Boley requested two volunteers to serve as tellers to canvass the votes cast at the caucus. Nicole Espe and Becky Rehl volunteered to serve as tellers. Mick Klein Kennedy moved and James Gibson seconded the nomination to appoint Nicole Espe and Becky Rehl to serve as caucus tellers. A voice vote affirmed the nomination.

**Nominations** – Caucus Chairman Gary Boley opened the nominations for Town offices.

### Town Chairman

- Walter Hamady moved and Joe Hoff seconded the nomination of Pat Downing for Town Chairman.
- Caucus Chairman Gary Boley called three times for any additional nominations for Town Chairman. No further nominations were presented. Mick Klein Kennedy moved and Ken Bartz seconded a motion to close the nominations. Motion carried.

#### Supervisor #1

Mick Klein Kennedy moved and Karen Hoff seconded the nomination of Roger Kittleson for Supervisor #1.

Caucus Chairman Gary Boley called three times for any additional nominations for Supervisor #1. No further nominations were presented. Mick Klein Kennedy moved and Ken Bartz seconded a motion to close the nominations. Motion carried.

## Supervisor #2

- Joe Hoff moved and Judy Keller seconded the nomination of Mick Klein Kennedy for Supervisor #2.
- Caucus Chairman Gary Boley called three times for any additional nominations for Supervisor #1. No further nominations were presented. Roger Kittleson moved and Gerald Keller seconded a motion to close the nominations. Motion carried.

### Treasurer

- Mick Klein Kennedy moved and Anna Hamady seconded the nomination of Judy Keller for Treasurer.
- Caucus Chairman Gary Boley called three times for any additional nominations for Treasurer. No further nominations were presented. Mick Klein Kennedy moved and Ken Bartz seconded a motion to close the nominations. Motion carried.

#### Clerk

- Pat Downing moved and Walter Hamady seconded the nomination of Mary Price for Clerk.
- Caucus Chairman Gary Boley called three times for any additional nominations for Treasurer. No further nominations were presented.
- **Comments:** Caucus Chairman Gary Boley asked the candidates to present comments to the Electors present. Pat Downing, Roger Kittleson, Mick Klein Kennedy, Judy Keller and Mary Price presented their views concerning Town business and their records of service on the Town Board.
- **Adjourn:** Gerald Keller moved and James Gibson seconded a motion to adjourn. Motion carried on a voice vote. The Town Caucus adjourned at 8:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary L. Price, Town Clerk